Leonardo Iudice

5051 Imperial Street, vancouver, BC V5H 3M2

Ph: +5511973344072

leonardo_mw3@hotmail.com

Language

Fluent in English and portuguese

Professional Summary

Professional Audio engineer with experience in audio production, Mixing, mastering and sound design services. Offers a variety of custom made samples, beats for advertisment, custom beats, exclusive licenses, mixing and mastering (Professional industry standard)

Skills

Sound design

Mastering

Pro tools and fl studio certified

Mixing

Audio Production

Fluent in English and portuguese

Experience

Producer Mar 2019 - Jan 2020

Midas label - Sao Paulo, sao paulo

Signed to Midas label in brazil as a producer

Producer Feb 2018 - Mar 2019

Cada Instante records - sao paulo, sao paulo Signed at Cada Instante Records as a producer

AV Jan 2018 - Jan 2019

Riuma Mineracao - sao paulo, Sao Paulo, Brazil

Worked as Audio Visual technician for riuma mineracao.

Education

FAAP, sao paulo High School Mar 2018

Lasalle College vancouver, vancouver Professional Recording Arts

Mar 2017

Jan 2016

Audio Engineer Graduate

High School Diploma: Softmore and junior year

Burr & Burton Academy - Manchester, VT

Concluded softmore and junior year at Burr & Burton academy in Vermont USA, My main focus for this foreign exchange program was to elevate my proficiency in english

Elementry: St pauls school is a british school located in brazil, I became literate in the english language during my childhood

Mar 2010

St pauls school - sao paulo, sao paulo

References

Reference: Referent's Full name: Adam Fulton

Company: mix medics

email: adam@mixmedics.com Referent's Full name:Roberto Iudice

Company: Riuma Mineracao

email: roberto.iudice@riuma.com.br